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TO:  Carl Carlucci 
   
FROM: Emily Messa 
 
DATE:  December 19, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Delegations of Authority, Facilities Planning & Construction, December 2013 
              
 
 I have reviewed the attached delegations of authority for Principal Project Managers and one 
Director in the Facilities Planning & Construction Department for procurement and contracts less 
than $25,000. In Executive Director Jonathan Thurston’s request, he indicates that by providing this 
delegated authority to these key individuals on his management team will facilitate processing for 
smaller project transactions. Small contracts that would be part of this delegation include limited 
consultant agreements such as surveys, environmental testing, and small architect services 
agreements. They also could include services such as carpet installation, card reader projects (for one 
or two card readers in a suite), and limited smaller projects in the Minor and Planned Projects.  
 
 I have had an opportunity over the past 12 months to work directly with each of the PPMs 
and Director and have had an opportunity to directly monitor their performance. I believe each of 
these leaders will utilize good judgment in this role in reviewing these transactions. 
 
 I recommend your approval of the attached. 
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